

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Quick question
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:44:00 AM

Yes.

First round July 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

Second round January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015.

This is the time frame for sample collection. Reporting of results and calculating the 90th percentile would be different.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:42 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Quick question

Hi Liane,

The collection of the second 6 month round of samples concluded when? The thing I really need to know was, was it before September 1, 2015?

Thank you
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897